From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed

Subject: Re: Crypto Rump Session

Date: Friday, August 5, 2016 10:25:06 AM
Hi Lily,

It looks good. | would change

"The draft requirements and evaluation criteria is posted .."

to

"The draft requirements and evaluation criteria are posted .."

Regards, Rene.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Crypto Rump Session

Made some changes.

See attached.

Lily

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:16 PM

To: Peralta, Rene (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Crypto Rump Session

Do we want to say more than the attached? If so, what are they? Remember we have less than 5
minutes!

Lily

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 9:14 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed)


mailto:rene.peralta@nist.gov
mailto:lily.chen@nist.gov

Subject: Crypto Rump Session
Hi, Rene and Ray:

Ray reminded me that we probably shall give a talk at the rump session about our PQC
announcement. It is mainly just “an announcement” to let people look at our web site. One slide or
two.

Let’s get together this week. 10-15 minutes will work.
Lily



